



STAFF REPORT

AGENDA ITEM NO: 7.c

MEETING DATE: October 9, 2025

To: Traffic Safety and Parking Commission

Date: October 9, 2025

From: Andrew Wong, Senior Engineer – (650) 558-7230

Subject: Engineering Division Reports/Public Works Update

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Commission receive an update on various Public Works – Engineering projects and activities.

BACKGROUND

- **Peninsula Avenue/Humboldt Avenue** – The cities of San Mateo and Burlingame have been working to provide improvements to this intersection. High visibility crosswalks, lead pedestrian intervals (LPI), and pedestrian related signage have already been added to the intersection. San Mateo is current seeking a traffic design firm to review potential traffic signal and/or lane reconfiguration changes for implementation.
- **Occidental Pedestrian Improvements** – Construction is underway for this City and grant funded project. Project includes new high visibility crosswalks, pedestrian ramps, traffic islands, stop signs, and some minor landscaping. Pilot stops signs are up at Occidental/Chapin.
- **Hillside Drive Pedestrian Improvements Update** – Work order to install larger stop signs along Hillside Drive at both Alvarado Drive and Hillside Circle has been submitted. In addition to the larger signs, reflective red strips will be installed on the poles. Layout for the pedestrian improvements along Hillside at Carlos Avenue has been completed. Staff use this layout to solicitate quotes for the work.

DISCUSSION

Some of these items may have been originally presented to City staff and/or the Traffic Safety and Parking Commission as public requests or comments. Items on this list are matters that would typically be addressed by City staff on an administrative level or are City Capital Improvement Projects. Matters that require broad public input or have a wide-spread impact are addressed as Commission “Discussion/Action Items” (TSPC Agenda Item 6).